
United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

New Orleans Office 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A June 16, 2021 
OCS-G 30296

Talos Energy Inc. 
333 Clay Street, Suite 3300 
Houston, TX  77002 
Attn:  Scott H. Finch 

Dear Mr. Finch: 

Your letter dated June 4, 2021, submitting replacement Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral 
Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. N-8100026, in the amount of $265,000, was 
received by our office on June 7, 2021.  This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Use and 
Easement OCS-G 30296, was executed on June 3, 2021, with Talos Energy Offshore LLC as 
principal and Indemnity National Insurance Company as surety.   

This bond replaces Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or Operator’s Supplemental 
Bond No. EACX084000095, in the amount of $265,000.  This bond, conditioned to cover Right-
of-Use and Easement OCS-G 30296, was executed on June 25, 2018, with Talos Energy Offshore 
LLC as principal, and Endurance Assurance Corporation as surety. 

The replacement bond, Bond No. N-8100026, conforms to the requirements of the leasing and 
operating regulations for submerged lands of the Outer Continental Shelf and is considered to be 
effective June 3, 2021, the date it was executed.  The period of liability of Outer Continental Shelf 
(OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or Operator’s Supplemental Bond No. EACX084000095 is considered to 
have terminated and the bond is considered cancelled without residual liability on the same date.   

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Susan Vaughan, Section Chief  
Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section 
Leasing and Plans 

SUSAN 
VAUGHAN
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cc: Indemnity National Insurance Company 
 238 Bedford Way 
 Franklin, TN 37064 
 
 Endurance Assurance Corporation 
 4 Manhattan Road 
 Purchase, NY  10577 
 
Sent Via Email To:  Scott.Finch@TalosEnergy.com , akoletar@mcgriff.com  
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Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
ATTN: Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd.; Mail Stop GM 266A 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 

Re: Replacement Request 
Principal: Talas Energy Offshore LLC 
Bond No. N-8100028 
Bond Amount: $450,000.00 

June 4, 2021 

OCS Mineral Lesee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond For Lease No. Ocs-G 
33693, All of Block 314, Main Pass Area, South & East Addition 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

We hereby request the replacement of Bond EACX 084000127 with the above-referenced bond 
inasmuch as we are hereby submitting a like for like bond where the only change is the surety. 
Please cancel the bond which is being replaced. 

If you do not normally reh1rn the original bond, please issue a letter addressed to the Surety on 
your letterhead referencing the subject bond and stating "The Surety is hereby fully and 
unconditionally released from any and all liability under this bond." 

As this request is accepted and processed, please provide notification via email to the following 
parties: 

Scott Finch, Talas Energy Inc.: Scott.Finch@TalosEnergy.com 
Ashley Koletar, McGriffinsurance Services, Inc.: akoletar@mcgriff.com 

Thank you for your consideration, and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact Scott 
Finch at (713) 351-4220 or by email at the address stated above. 

)3es,fegards, 

C '5J:',:< . I ( ���::;; :: -�
�---.. -� >s, 

Scott H. Finch 
Assistant Treasurer 
Enc. 

TALOS ENERGY INC. 333 Clay Street, Suite 3300, Houston, TX 77002 












